150Grand Junction, Colorado, July 5th, 1910. The leity bouncil of the leity of Grand Junction convened in regular session in Regular meeting the Council Chamber, leity Hall, at 4 o'clock p. m., with Commissioner Vedder, acting Mayor, in the chair. Mpon call of roll, the following leon. missioners responded as present: Vedder, Roll Call Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg, Absent: Mayor Jodd. City Attorney Bucklin was present The minutes of the regular meeting June 28th were read and approved The petition of J. F. Moore, H. G. Fletcher and others, asking that a sidewalk be laid on Sonth Seventh street, was presented and Petition referred to Com. of thighury read to the Council. The petition was referred to the Commissioner of Highways The reports of the bity Weigher and the Report of Fire Chief were presented and read to the City Wingha Council, and the same were referred to and Fire Chief the Mayor. The quarterly report of the City Clerk, showing the condition of the several funds. Repub of City Clarke of the bity, was presented and read to the Council. On motion of Commissioner Scovice, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments, and andited, were read by the clerk: Bill Claim of No Fund Amount For J. D. Hynes Real 2009 Fire Work at Fine Station 49 85 Richard Drone 2010 " и <u>к</u> и ч 1515 Camille Wallace 2011 Library 50 00 Libraniani, Salary for June Prudence Walker 2012 .. 2400 Work for June and 4 Dundays blen Dchradn 2013 1. 1500 Janita's salary for June Subscription News les 2014 . 48 45 Periodicals Win Hammontree 20 15 Highways 49 37 146 hours Work and Carring for team Peter Hollenbeck 2016 " 49 37 146 2 2 2 2 2 2 G. H. Surner 2017 " 38 75 15 days 4 r. n " h Louis Oake, 2018 " 36 25 13 " " " " " "

151

	Claim of	No	Fund	Am	ount	For-	
	B. M. Lasley		Highway	A CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR	1 00		
2000	6. Gale			Contract Contractory	25	121/2 "	
	W. R. Vinton	2021		Constant Street	65	13112 "	
	W.J. Kieth	2022		a she have	90	91/2	
	J.W. Barns	2023	. "		65	131/2 " =	
1	a. West	2024	<		65	131/2 .	
	E. M. Cotes	2025		35	00	124 3 3	
	John Scovill	2026	1 and	16	80	28 hours work with team	
C	Thomas P. McGuire	2027			00	Paper Picker for June	
	6. O. McCary	2028		22	35	Repairs and Dupplie,	
(B.J. Neff	2029		11	35	Horseshocing	
	Harry L. Hiatt	2030		5	00	Setting 4 and the	
×	In Bradbury Saddleyla.	2031		11	35	Repairs and Supplies	
		2032		10	35	Hardware	
	H. O. Eastman"	2033			752	100 lb. Dalt	
/	Home Mfg. + Inv. les.	2034	- 11	ð	00	Screen Door	
V	Home My Thur. les.	2035	Fire	7	00	3 Screen Doors	
1	Ione Mfg + Inv. Co.	2036	Water		00	1 12 a Plug.	
Ve	Parton & Terrice	2037	Police	1	00	Bus by Halligan	
Æ	Parton & Terrile	2038	Stealth	1	50	Horse and Buggy by Dr. Plumb	
		2039	Water	1	00	Livery Service	
6	A. M. Carson	2040	Park	30		While in Parte - June 15- 30.	
t	b. P. McCary	2041	Water	2	50	Clamp +screws.	
0	H. O. Eastman	2042			82	1 tack Oats	
20	n Budbury Daddlery Ca	2043			70	Repairs	
VI	re Salock Vacking to.	2044			99	Metal Bushing Rings.	
0	13. J. reff	2045	4	2	00	Horseshoeing	
G	M. Milne	2046	"	12	00	Harling .	
- 1	M.H. Holman	2047	4	15		Repairs on Boilers	
×	Darly Dentinel	1048		A CONTRACTOR	00	Publishing notices, to Water Users	
-	h. J. Nelson	2049	General	3	A STATE OF THE STATE	12 Rods and Washers.	
e	J. Wampla	2050	194	36	Contraction of the	Making and Setting I Trougho.	
	Moved by Commissioner Scovill and						

Bills alland

seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of coll the Commissioners voted as follows; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yra, the motion was declared carried, and the bills allowed. The proof of publication of the

152proposed or dinance entitled, "An Ordinance for the Preservation of the Public Health," was presented and read to the Council. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Scovile that the proof of publication of the said proposed ordinance be accepted and placed on Proof of file. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Publication accepted Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Deovill, yea; Helenhing yea Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried. On motion of Commissioner Acovile seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned to Friday, July 8, at 4 o'clock p. n. Charles K Holmburg bity black